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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 7:28 PM

To: H :

Subject: Re: Germany says still sceptical on Libya no-fly zone (Reuters)
10 min.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Mon Mar 14 19:26:51 2011

Subject: Re: Germany says still sceptical on Libya no-fly zone (Reuters)

When will Jake etal be back up---

From: Abedin, Huma [mailto:AbedinH@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 07:24 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Germany says still scepticai on Libya no-fly zone (Reuters)

From: OpsNewsTicker@state.gov <OpsNewsTicker@state.gov>
To: NEWS-Mahogany '

Cc: SES-O_Shift-III; SES-O_0S

Sent: Mon Mar 14 19:18:17 2011

Subject: Germany says still sceptical on Libya no-fly zone (Reuters)

PARIS (Reuters) - Germany remains sceptical about the idea of imposing a no-fly zone over Libya but the issue
should be discussed urgently by the U.N. Security Council, Foreign Minister Guido Westerwelle said on.
Monday.

Westerwelle, in Paris for a meeting of G8 foreign ministers, said a no-fly zone would still constitute military
intervention and Germany does not want to get dragged into a war. France, the meeting's host, wants the G8 to
show strong support for a no-fly zone. '

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its oniginal publication ahd does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources. ;
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